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November 20, 1998

Mr. Joseph V. Sipek
Director - Licensing
Clinton Power Station
PO Box 678

Mail Code V920
Clinton, IL 61727

SUBJECT: CLINTON POWER STATION - WITHDRAWAL OF APPLICATION FOR
EXEMPTION FROM 10 CFR PART 50, APPENDIX J (TAC NO. MA3393)

Dear Mr. Sipek:

By letter dated August 13, 1998, you applied for an exemption from 10 CFR Part 50, Appendix
J, “Primary Reactor Containment Leakage Testing For Water-Cooled Power Reactors,” for the
Clinton Power Station. The exemption was for deferral of the loca! leak rate test of primary
containment penetration 1MC-042. Subsequently, the NRC staff had discussions with your
staff and it was determined that a license amendment was appropriate for your request and not
an exemption. Therefore, by letter dated October 5, 1998, you submitted a license amendment
request and withdrew the exemption request.

The purpose of this letter is to advise you that the exemption request is being treated as
withdrawn and TAC No. MA3393 is closed. The license amendment request is being tracked
by TAC No. MA3754.

Sincerely,

Original signed by:
Jon B. Hopkins, Senior Project Manager
Project Directorate |11-2
Division of Reactor Projects lil/IV
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
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November 20, 1998

Mr. Joseph V. Sipek
Director - Licensing
Clinton Power Station
P.0. Box 678

Mail Code V920
Clinton, IL 61727

SUBJECT: CLINTON POWER STATION - WITHDRAWAL OF APPLICATION FOR
EXEMPTION FROM 10 CFR PART 50, APPENDIX J (TAC NO. MA3393)

Dear Mr. Sipek:

By letter dated August 13, 1998, you applied for an exemption from 10 CFR Part 50, Appendix
J, “Primary Reactor Containment Leakage Testing For Water-Cooled Power Reactors,” for the
Clinton Power Station. The exemption was for deferral of the local leak rate test of primary
containment penetration 1MC-042. Subsequently, the NRC staff had discussions with your
staff and it was determined that a license amendment was appropriate for your request and not
an exemption. Therefore, by letter dated October 5, 1998, you submitted a license amendment
request and withdrew the exemption request.

The purpose of this letter is to advise you that the exemption request is being treatec as
withdrawn and TAC No. MA3393 is closed. The license amendment request is being tracked
by TAC No. MA3754.

Sincerely,

Original signed by:
Jon B. Hopkins, Senior Project Manager
Project Directorate 111-2
Division of Reactor Projects III/IV
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Docket No. 50-461 Distribution:
Docket File PUBLIC

cc. See next page PD3-2 R/IF ACRS
EGA1 GGrant, Rl
0OGC

Document Narne: G:\PD3-3\CLINTON\MA3393 WD
OFFICE |PM:PDIII-2 A LA:PDIII-2 Q_|D:PDIII-2 (o

INAME  |JHopkins EBarnhill £/ [SRictards &
DATE / |7 /98 /™ /98 \ /1% /98

OFFICIAL RECCRD COPY




UNITED STATES

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20686-0001

November 20, 1998

Mr. Joseph V. Sipek
Director - Licensing
Clinton Power Station
P.0. Box 678

Mail Code V920
Clinton, IL 61727

SUBJECT: CLINTON POWER STATION - WITHDRAWAL OF APPLICATION FOR
EXEMPTION FROM 10 CFR PART 50, APPENDIX J (TAC NO. MA3393)

Dear Mr. Sipek

By letter dated August 13, 1998, you applied for an exemption from 10 CFR Part 50, Appendix
J, "Primary Reactor Containment Leakage Testing For Water-Cooled Power Reactors.” for the
Clinton Power Station. The exemption was for deferral of the local leak rate test of primary
containment penetration 1MC-042. Subsequently, the NRC staff had discussions with your
staff and it was determined that a license amendment was appropriate for your request and not
an exemption. Therefore, by letter dated October 5, 1998, you submitted a license amendment
request and withdrew the exemption request

The purpose of this letter is to advise you that the exemption request is being treated as
withdrawn and TAC No. MA3393 is closed. The license amendment request is being tracked
by TAC No. MA3754

Sincerely
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Jon B. Hopkins, Senior Project Manager
Project Directorate 111-2

Division of Reactor Projects |1V

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
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Joseph V. Sipek
llinois Power Company

ccC.

Walter G. MacFarland IV
Senior Vice President
Clinton Power Station
P.O. Box 678

Clinton, IL 61727

Wayne Romberg

Manager Nuclear Station
Engineering Department

Clinton Power Station

P.O. Box 678

Clinton, IL 61727

Resident Inspector

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
RR#3, Box 229 A

Clinton, IL 61727

R. T. Hill

Licensing Services Manager
General Electric Company
175 Curtner Avenue, M/C 481
San Jose, CA 95125

Regional Administrator, Region IlI
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
801 Warrenville Road

Lisle, IL 60532-4351

Chairman of DeWitt County
c/o County Clerk's Office
DeWitt County Courthouse
Clinton, IL 61727

J. W. Blattner

Project Manager

Sargent & Lundy Engineers
55 East Monroe Street
Chicago, IL 60603

Clinton Pouwer Station, Unit 1

lllinois Department of Nuclear Safety
Office of Nuclear Facility Safety
ATTN: Mr. Frank Nizidlek

1035 Outer Park Drive

Springfield, IL 62704

Leah Manning Stetzner

VP, General Counsel & Corp. Secretary
500 South 27th Street

Decatur, IL 62525



